Sadhasivam K

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 07 April 2024 08:10

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Venu Madhav Singaraju
Subject: Re: T2 - Adyar Ananda Bhavan - Mezzanine SHA
Approved

Regards,

Nikhil

9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 4:27:00 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: T2 - Adyar Ananda Bhavan - Mezzanine SHA

Dear Nikhil,
Please Find the Below Trail Mail New Outlet Planning to open at T2 Terminal Kindly Approve to Rise PR in
safal.

POS Machine
Printer

Cash Drawer
UPS

Bar code Scanner

ukhwnN e

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Assistant Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 April 2024 19:19

To: Gifty Sharon P <giftysharon.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>;
Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Sowri Raja <sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Leo Phiberli R
<leophiberli.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Koodalingam S
<koodalingam.s@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: T2 - Adyar Ananda Bhavan - Mezzanine SHA

Hi Team,



Please find the attached details for T2 Mezzanine SHA Adyar Ananda Bhavan of upcoming outlets.
Kindly extend your support on same.

1. FSSAIl License

2. CCtv

3. POS

Address — Chennai International Airport, International Terminal, T2 Mezzanine SHA, Opp to Gate No.10A..

Regards,
Karthick



